

## Contact

Dammam, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia  
966501040114 (Mobile)  
yy11ss11@hotmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/yasser-alamri-06739b178](http://www.linkedin.com/in/yasser-alamri-06739b178) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Microsoft Office  
Public Speaking  
Leadership

## Certifications

Internal Auditor Training 9001:2015  
14001:2015 & ISO 45001: 2018

Behaviour Based Safety - Bulk  
storage Terminal Operations

Behaviour Based Safety - Bulk  
storage Terminal Operations

Tabadul Online updation and  
validation (FASAH)

CV short course

# Yasser Alaamri

Ships & Custom Coordinator at Arabian Chemical Terminals  
Jubail

## Summary

I am currently working as Ship and Customs Coordinator in Bulk Chemical Storage Terminal of Arabian Chemical Terminals - Jubail.

My job profile includes logistic coordination with ACT Operations team, Saudi Customs, Jubail Port control Tower, Clients and Ship agents/ Custom broker, which also includes updating Saudi customs and Jubail port web based software - Tabadul Online.

My total experience is +8 years including Chemical Terminal Operations & Plastic Production.

Apart from my diploma, I have undergone trainings in many courses which has benefited my work approach and accomplishments.

I get the best man award in 2015.

---

## Experience

Arabian Chemical Terminals  
Ships & Custom Coordinator  
June 2014 - Present (7 years 4 months)  
Al-Jubail Governorate, Saudi Arabia

I joined ACT in 2014 June 1 as field operator and then i got promoted to new position as (Ships & Custom Coordinator ) from Jan 2017 till date . currently i have to Liason with ship agents and custom broker, Port officials, Custom departments, Customer and Clients. I have responsibilities to check ship documentation and accurately update in online Saudi government webpage ( Tabadul) for smooth berthing and de berthing of ship at Jubail port.

Previously i was Field operator doing Terminal operations in shifts. My Job description included truck / ship handling (loading- unloading) with chemicals like Amines, Hexane, PKO, Pyrolysis oil, Isoprene, methyl acrylate etc.

Day to day operational activities of terminal like operating Pumps, valves, tanks, scrapper station, compressor, utilities like Hot water boiler, Steam generator and Nitrogen facility.

alfanar

Production Operator

September 2011 - February 2014 (2 years 6 months)

Al-Riyadh Governorate, Saudi Arabia

from 03/09/2011 to 16/02/2014

I worked with Al Fanar to produce plastic two years as operator for plastic pellet machine as production staff.

---

## Education

Higher Institute For Plastics Fabrication

Diploma, Plastics fabrication · (2011 - 2013)